From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 8/2/2011 6:38:48 PM
Subject: RE: F&F Meeting

Any word on whether Matt Olsen may make it through tonight? I'm listening to wrap up, but hard to track.

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 6:38 PM

To: Kelly, Stephen

Subject: RE: F&F Meeting

OK, thx.

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Subject: RE: F&F Meeting

Looks good. Let's pencil it in and hope nothing pops tomorrow.
- SDK

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) [mailto:Ron.Weich@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 6:21 PM

To: Kelly, Stephen

Subject: RE: F&F Meeting

Are you available to meet with me and Steve tomorrow (Wed) at 4?

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 11:27 AM
To: Weich, Ron (SMQO)

Subject: RE: F&F Meeting

Sorry, forgot to add attached draft letter.
- SDK

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051

DOJ-FF-55928



From: Kelly, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 10:44 AM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD)

Subject: F&F Meeting

Ron -

We had talked yesterday about getting together with you and Steve so | can highlight what | think the issues are for the
FBI, we can show you our working timeline, and we can discuss our latest thoughts on a response to the Committee
(our latest draft letter is attached, but it's still a work in progress). I'm pretty open tomorrow and Thursday, so let me
know if there's a time that works for you, Steve, and others you'd like to include in the conversation.

Thanks.

- Stephen

Stephen D. Kelly

Assistant Director

Office of Congressional Affairs

Federal Bureau of Investigation
(202) 324-5051

DOJ-FF-55929
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